
  

    

 

 

 

   

  Docket No. 2910-23 

  Ref: Signature Date            

DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY 
BOARD FOR CORRECTION OF NAVAL RECORDS 

701 S. COURTHOUSE ROAD, SUITE 1001 

ARLINGTON, VA  22204-2490 

 

From:  Chairman, Board for Correction of Naval Records 

To:     Secretary of the Navy 

 

Subj:   REVIEW OF NAVAL RECORD ICO  

  

 

Ref:   (a) Title 10 U.S.C. § 1552 

 

Encl:   (1) DD Form 149 w/attachments 

        (2) NPC memo 1000 PERS-313, 14 Aug 23 

(3) Subject’s naval record 

 

1.  Pursuant to the provisions of reference (a), Subject, hereinafter referred to as Petitioner, filed 

enclosure (1) with the Board for Correction of Naval Records (Board), requesting that his naval 

record be corrected to show Petitioner’s contract end date was 29 June 2022 vice 29 December 

2022.   

                                              

2.  The Board, consisting of  reviewed Petitioner’s 

allegations of error and injustice on 25 January 2024 and pursuant to its regulations, determined 

that the corrective action indicated below should be taken on the available evidence of record.  

Documentary material considered by the Board consisted of the enclosures, relevant portions of 

Petitioner’s naval record, and applicable statutes, regulations, and policies. 

 

3.  Before applying to this Board, Petitioner exhausted all administrative remedies available 

under existing law and regulations within the Department of the Navy.  The Board, having 

reviewed all the facts of record pertaining to Petitioner's allegations of error and injustice, finds 

as follows: 

 

     a.  On 6 November 2009, Petitioner enlisted in the U.S. Naval Reserve for 8 years with an 

Expiration of Obligated Service of 5 November 2017. 

 

     b.  Petitioner was released from active duty and issued a Certificate of Release or Discharge 

from Active Duty (DD Form 214) with an Honorable character of service for the period of 24 

June 2010 to 13 March 2011 upon completion of required active service.  

 

     c.  Petitioner was discharged and issued a Certificate of Release or Discharge from Active 

Duty (DD Form 214) with an Honorable character of service for the period of 30 June 2015 to 29 

June 2019 upon completion of required active service.  
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     d.  On 30 June 2019, Petitioner reenlisted in the Inactive U.S. Naval Reserve for 3 years with 

a new contract expiration date of 29 June 2022. 

 

     e.  On Petitioner was released from active duty for training and issued a Certificate of Release 

or Discharge from Active Duty (DD Form 214) with an Honorable character of service for the 

period of 31 January 2020 to 30 September 2020 upon completion of required active service.  

 

     f.  On 5 June 2022, Navy Standard Integrated Personnel System (IDT Detail Review) listed 

Petitioner’s last 2 drill points being awarded.  Furthermore, it also listed a period of authorized 

absence from 15 October 2022 to 4 December 2022.   

 

     g.  On 21 June 2022, Navy Standard Integrated Personnel System/Electronic Service Record 

shows a 6-month agreement to extend enlistment with a Soft End of Active Obligated Service of 

29 December 2022.   

 

     h.  On 23 January 2023, Commander Navy Reserve Forces Command notified Executive 

Officer Navy Reserve Center Baltimore that, “I just wanted to follow up on the conversation we 

had from earlier today.  We are trying to locate a written extension for , for 

BCNR.  It is not in the member’s OMPF.  Please let me know if there is a copy in NRC 

 retains, thank you.” 

 

     i.  On 23 January 2023, Executive Officer Navy Reserve Center Baltimore notified 

Commander Navy Reserve Forces Command that, “BLUF: There is no extension paperwork.  

Spoke to NCC and EM2 (who was here when  was), prior to running home.  Sounds like 

 was going to extend and then on the last day declined to sign.  cleared the cue and 

the rest is history.  NCC mentioned that someone from PERS had reached out to him in regards 

to the BCNR and there was something for him to fill out regarding the erroneous extension.” 

 

     j. In the advisory opinion, attached as enclosure (2), the office having cognizance over the 

subject matter addressed in Petitioner’s application has commented to the effect that the request 

has merit and warrants favorable action. 

 

CONCLUSION 

 

Upon review and consideration of all the evidence of record, and especially in light of the 

contents of enclosure (2), the Board finds the existence of an injustice warranting the following 

corrective action.  The Board concluded that Executive Officer Navy Reserve Center Baltimore 

has stated that there is no extension paperwork corresponding to 30 June 2022 transaction, 

therefore Petitioner’s end of contract is 29 June 2022. 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

That Petitioner’s naval record be corrected, where appropriate, to show that: 

 

Petitioner’s 6-month agreement to extend enlistment (NAVPERS 1070/621) operative on  

30 June 2022 is null and void. 






